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June 24, 2024

TO: YPI Charter Schools
Board of Trustees

FROM: Yvette King-Berg
Executive Director

SUBJECT: Recommendation to approve Board of Directors for 2024-2025

Terms of office for the following board members will expire on June 30, 2024:

Michael Green Board Treasurer Term Expires: 6/30/2024
Sandra MendozaBoard Secretary Term Expires: 6/30/2024
Walter Njboke Board Member Term Expires: 6/30/2024

ANALYSIS

An Ad Hoc Nominating Committee chaired by the Board Chair worked with the Executive
Director and Chief Operations Officer to determine the following recommendation for the Board
of Directors for the 2024-2025 school year:

Board Member Term
Mary Keipp Board Chair Term Expires: 6/30/2025
Cesar Lopez Board Vice-Chair Expires: 6/30/2025

Michael Green Board Treasurer Term Expires: 6/30/2026
Sandra Mendoza  |Board Secretary Term Expires: 6/30/2026
Walter Njboke Board Member Term Expires: 6/30/2026
Dean Cho Board Member Term Expires: 6/30/25

RECOMMENDATION: The Ad Hoc Board Selection Committee recommends that the Board
of Directors approve the slate of Directors



